
From: Bacon, Kate (OFMCO - Cabinet Division) On Behalf Of PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport 
& Tourism 
Sent: 19 February 2016 14:31 
To: Correspondence Mail - KS 
Cc: PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism 
Subject: FW: The Groves 

 

Hi, 
 
Can you add the below for a response please – letter to Cllr Phil Wynn with LG cc’d 
in. 
 
Thanks 
Kate 
 
From: Skates, Ken (Assembly Member) [mailto:Ken.Skates@assembly.wales]  
Sent: 19 February 2016 12:17 
To: PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism 
Subject: FW: The Groves 

 
Hi kate, could we ask Cadw officials to send info on the Bill to Cllr Phil Wynn? Thanks 
 
From: Griffiths, Lesley (Assembly Member)  
Sent: 19 February 2016 12:15 
To: Skates, Ken (Assembly Member) 
Subject: FW: The Groves 

 
Ken 
 
Would you please send Cllr Phil Wynn info on the Bill you recently took through the Assembly. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Lesley 
 
From: Griffiths, Lesley (Assembly Member)  
Sent: 19 February 2016 12:14 
To: 'phil.wynn@wrexham.gov.uk' 
Cc: Richards, James (AM Support Staff, Lesley Griffiths) 
Subject: The Groves 

 
 
Dear Phil 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Am appalled that Wrexham Council are refusing to go out to public consultation in relation to the 
Groves.  I am still calling for that. 
 
I suggest you email the Education and Skills Department at the Welsh Government regarding 21st 
Century Schools. 
 

mailto:Ken.Skates@assembly.wales


Yes the Historic Environment Bill has just been passed and I will ask Ken Skates Department to 
forward information to you 
 
Lesley 
 


